

Holly Springs School District
840 Highway 178 East. Holly Springs, MS 38635

Request for Permanent Transfer
(Hand Receipt)



TO:		PROPERTY MANAGER

FROM:		_____________________________________________
		(EMPLOYEE’S NAME)

DATE:		_____________________________________________

It is requested that the following items for which I am currently responsible be transferred to:


	_______________________________________
	(Employee’s Name)


	_______________________________________
	(Department/Division)

	
Description of Item
	
Serial Number
	
Fixed Assets Number

	

_________________________________
	

_______________________
	

_____________________________

	

_________________________________
	

_______________________
	

_____________________________

	

_________________________________
	

_______________________
	

_____________________________

	

_________________________________
	

_______________________
	

_____________________________

	
	
	




Transfer is authorized by ____________________________________________Date _________________
			                    (Property Manager)


I accept responsibility for the above inventory items - ___________________________________________					                                                   (Employee receiving inventory)
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